
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 9:43 AM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: TTHMs and unidentified peaks in Flint

Julia,

Flint was on Detroit water Dec. of 2103. They switched to the Flint River on May 1, 2014.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: TTHMs and unidentified peaks in Flint
Importance: High

Mike,

I have examined the data more thoroughly and compared it with the November 2014 data. I don't want to cause undue concern. The most recent chromatograms may show some increase in concentration compared to November, but this is still fairly low level background. Was the City of Flint still on the Detroit system in December 2013? I have some chromatograms from that sampling that I can use to show you the difference we are seeing.

Julia Pieper
Drinking Water Coordinator
Organic Sub-Unit Manager
DEQ-RRD-Laboratory Services
pieperj2@michigan.gov
(517)-335-8076 phone
(517)-335-8562 fax

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Performance Objectives

Steve,

I have reviewed the draft P.O. for FY 15. No major changes that I see; however, I may wish to add in Objective 3 (Special Assignments) my involvement with the Flint Technical Advisory Committee towards solving water related problems with the Flint water system. Preparation and participation in the TTHM Roundtable discussion could also fall under Objective 3....although attendance at the Annual Conference is part of Objective 2; thus, the roundtable assignment could go either way. We can discuss this further. I will also complete my training plan prior to 3/31 along with my IDP.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817